



Water Resources Division
Resource Management Directorate
Nunavut Regional Office
918 Nunavut Drive
Iqaluit, NU, X0A 3H0

Your file - Votre référence
2BE-NUP2227
Our file - Notre référence
GCDOCS#147639240

August 12th, 2026

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0
E-mail: licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Re: Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada's Reply to the Assignment Application Acknowledgement for Nunavut Uranium Project, Type B Water Licence No. 2BE-NUP2227

Dear Robert Hunter,

Thank you for the 31 July 2026 invitation to review the response to CIRNAC's comments on the Assignment Application Acknowledgement for the Nunavut Uranium Project for Type B Water Licence No. 2BE-NUP2227.

CIRNAC examined the response pursuant to its mandated responsibilities under the *Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act* and the *Department of Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Act*. CIRNAC has no further comments at this time.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact William Quere at william.quere@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca or (873) 452-1981 Or Andrew Keim at (867) 975-4550 or Andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca.

Sincerely,

William Quere, BSc
Regional Coordinator